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CERTIFICATION 

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 

Commission, do hereby certify that on May 12, 20 11, the Commission decided 

by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 6382: 

1. Dismiss MUR 6382 

2. Close the file. 

3. Approve the appropriate letters. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn IT, Petersen, Walther and 

Weintraub voted affmnative1y for the decision. 

/nCJ I.Jj ;» 11 
Date 

Attest: 

Shawn Woodhead Werth 
Secretary and Clerlc of the Co 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
REWRN RECEIPT REOIJESTED 

Jeannie M. Riley 
Owner 
Castle Managemont Group LLC 
201 Weeks Street 
Bennington, VT 05201 

Dear Ms. Riley: 

JUN -2 2011 

RE: MUR6382 

The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your complaint received 
on September 20, 2010. On May 12, 2011, based upon the information provided in the 
complaint, and information provided by the respondents, the Commission decided to dismiss 
the complaint and close its file in this matter. Accordingly, the Commission elosed its file in 
this mattm~ on May 12, 2011. 

Documants related to 1be c&seJ will be placed on the pulllic recold within 30 days. Soe 
Statement of Policy Regaming Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy ofthe dispositive General Counsel's Report is enclosed 
fbr your infonnation. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a 
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 
2 U.S.C. § 437g (a)(8). 

Sincerely, 

BY: 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20461 

John J. Welch, Jr. Esq. 
John J. Welch, Ltd. 
8 East Center Street 
Rutland, Vennont 05701 

Dear Mr. Welch: 

JUN -2 2011 

RE: MUR 6382. 
Len Britton for Vermont 
Charles Taylor, Treasurer 

On September 23,2010, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients of a 
complaint filed ogainst Len Britton for Vermont and Charles Taylor, as treasurer ("the 
Committee''), alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971, as amended {"the Act") and underlying regulatioDtl. On May 12,2011, based upon the 
infol'ID8tian coiitainad iD the complaint, and information provided by you, the Commission 
decided to dismiss the complnint. and closed its file .in this matter. 

The Commission encourages your clients to review the General Counsel's Report, 
which sets forth the statutory and regulatory provisions considered by the Commission in this 

'matter. A copy of the dispositive General Counsel's Report is enclosed for their information 
and future reference. The Commission reminds your clients to take steps to ensure that their 
conduct is in eomplianoe with the Commiesion's reqUirements pertaining to tile repw.1ing of 
disputed debts under 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8) and 11 C.F.:R. §§ 104.3(d), 104.11, aml116.10. 
For fi.J:rther information un the Act, please remr to the Commission•s website e..t www.fec.gov 
or contact tlu: Ccmunission's Public lnfunnation Di:vision at (202) 694-1100. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and" Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). 



If you have any questions, please contact Frankie D. Hampton, the paralegal assigned 
to this matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

BY: 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 

Sincerely, 

s. 0 

~~li!P.nri" sory Attorney 
omplaints Examination and 
Legal Administration 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

John J. Welch, Jr. Esq. 
JohnJ. Welch, Ltd. 
8 East Center Street 
Rutland, Vermont 05701 

Dear Mr. Welch: 

JUN -2 2011 

RE: MUR6382 
Len Britton 

On September 23, 20 1,0, the Federal Election Commission notified your client of a 
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971, as amended. On May 12,2011, based upon the information contained in the 
complaint, and information provided by you, the Commission decided to dismiss the 
complaint and closed its file in this matter. Aecordingly, the Commission closed its file in 
this matter on May 12, 2011. 

Docmnents Delnted to the case will be placed ao the public record within 30 days. See 
Stntement uf Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel's Report is enclosed 
for your information. 

If you have any questions, please contact Frankie Hampton, the paralegal assigned to 
this matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECIION COMMISSION 

F[D£'R~CEIV£1J 
C~Ra..b ELECTION 11'-.,ISSION 

In the Matter of 

MUil6382 
LBN BRmON FOR VERMONT AND 

CHARLES TAYLOR, AS TRBASURBR. 
LBONARD W. BRI'ITON 

... .-.. ::-: .. :I PH ~~ ss 
~DISMISSAL AND CELA 
) CASE CLOSURE UNDBR THB 
) BNFORCBMBNT PRIORITY 
)SYSTEM 
) 

NAY- 3 2011 
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REP~RT 

Under the Enforcement Priority System (11BPS"), tbe Commission uses formal sco~ 

criteria to allocate its remames ~d decide whiDb nases to pursue. These criteria meludr,. hllt ~ not 

limited m. an assessment of(l) the gravity of the alleged violation. both with n:spect to tha type of 

~vity and the amount in violation, (2) the apparent impact the alleged violation may have had on 

16 the electoral process, (3) the lepl complexity of issues raised in the case, (4) recent trends in 

17 potential violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act''), and 

18 (5) d~elopment of the law with respect to certain subject matters. It is the Commission's poli~ 

19 that pursuinslow-rated matters, compared to other higher-rated matters on the Enforcement docket, 

20 warrarrts the exercise of its prosecutorial discretion to dismiss certain cases. The Oftice ofGemnl 

21 C8Uillel hal scorcJd MOR. 6382 as alow-iated uwtter and baa alsu deoumiatd tbut it sbuuld a.alu 

22 refenal to tbc Al!clliltivc Dispute Bnmlutioa Oflk=. This Office tbamfore ~ds that the 

23 CommissioJt cxeroiRe its prosecutorial diser.ednn te disiJI.ils MUD. 6182. 

24 In this matter, complaillllll! Jeaanipe M. B.iley, owner oftbc. Castle Mana~enl Group, 

2s LLC \CMG'1, alleges that Leonard W. Britton• and Leo Britton for Vermont and Charles Taylor, 

26 in bis official capacity as treasurer (the .. Committee'•), violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) by under 

27 reporting aJI~ged campaign debt on its 2010 FEC disclosure reports. Specifically, Ms. Riley asserts 

28 tbat in "both the 2010 second quarter filing and the 2010 pre-primary filings," the Committee ___ , ____ _ 
Mr. Britton was an unsuccessfUl candidate for the United States Senate from Vermoat ill 2010. · 



Dismissal and Case Closure Under BPS - MUR. 6382 
Genenl Cclln.cl's lbpcrt 
Pqe2 

1 incorrectly states that "the outstanding balance due to Castle Management Group LLC" for 

2 campaign management and consulting services •'is $16,577.54." According to the complainant, 

3 "the correct balance as of June 16, 2010 is $44,196.17," or $27,618.63 more than the amount 

4 reported. In support of her claims, the complainant attaches both a four-page invoice dated 

5 June 16, 2010, settiDs forth a bn:akdmm. of the~ at issue, which were allepdly presmted 

6 for paym .. t m=twetm Deccmbac 17, 2009 aad Juaa 16, 201 o, ll1d a capy af a ledllr' dated AUJUSt 

7 20, 20 I 0, i= whicl\ C:YG adviras the ComDriltee !Jaat un.de.r reponing d:bt may constitute 11 viole.tiau 

8 of~Act. 

9 In its response, the Committee denies thi: complainant's allegatious and maintains that CMG 

10 and an individual identified as "Dan Riley," who is described as a "principal" ofCMG,1 breached an 

11 agreement with the Committee concerning Mr. Riley's role as the Committee's campaign manager.3 

12 According to the Committee, it has already paid Mr. Riley and CMG a total of$11,750, as reflected 

13 on its 2010 April and July Quarterly Reports, and. "giving Mr. Riley[] the benefit ofthe doubt as 

14 respect to his claimed expenses," owes Jilin no~ than an ad~iticmal $16,577.54. 11m Committee 

1$ has disclolld debt ofll6,S7"1.S4 ow~ to CMO, 't9ith the purpoa listed as .. ...,aignlllaBIICJ'," 01.1 

16 Sched11ie]) oftlle Commitme's 2(}110 July Qaarterlr ami P•Primay RaJaltl, and • subsequent 

17 fillar.ill dilcloaum reports. The Commi.Uae also states that it ''fiuall.y parted C8111pnny" witb i(r. 

II Riley and CMG in 11rly April, 3010, 31t allertian supported. by a letter to the Secmaey oftha 

2 CMG's ueb&ile Ilia Mr. RIWy u a email coni&Ct. _, Wlrm-C"ll!!llll!l•...-., •IIICanW U..lml. 
Ia a copy of 111 email to the Committee. which ilaltlehcd to her complaint, Ma. Riley indic:ata that Mr. Riley is 
usocilled with CMG. 

3 Appendc:d to tbe rcspoasc u Exhibit A ue examples of alleged activitia by Mr. Riley with wbicb the 
CommiUDe billiken issue. illcludin& puportedly uaauthorizeclatatmDcDII made by Mr. Riley in the rendidu'a 111111a. 

1bc Commi• ilia illolulko.lll i!xbibit B, • taipad -olfer tG SuiMan__.," whith pupart1 ~ COJitaiD at IAull 
scae oftbl cantl8d.Uallllnllllldwraa the~ IACl CUG ..S, • Bdlibit C. a achcdule otpa,_IS d:pdly 
made!" to Cii:G u af April271 2010, tota1iDa SI0,2SO.OO. In its rapoDSe, tbe Committee 8IICitl that it made three 
subscqwlnt paymeDIIID CMG of SSOO apiece. ar SI.SOO, for total payments equaliq Sll,7SO. 
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Dismiual and Case Closure Under BPS- MUll6382 
Genenl Cwlll:m's Repurt 
Papl 

Senate filed by Mr. Riley on June 4, 2010, in which be states that his service to the Committee 

ended as of April 2, 2010, see 

htto:l/images.nictusa.com/pdf7319/10020403319/10020403319.Pdfi#navoanes=O. 

The Committee is under an obligation to continuously report debts and obligations until they 

are extin~bed, includlftg debts cisins hm bona tide disasr=-nts betwe= c:=diton and 

polit:ic:d CCIDIIftittao over tin: aillbiDillll: or IIIIDUDt of an obligatic:n. See 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8); 

se.ealso 11 C.P.R..§§ 104.3(d), 104.1laand 116.10. Hem, dleatlegaddiBJa1teddebtisapparandy 

based on allepl unpaid coas11lq fees and unreimbW"SCd expeascs which, accarding to the 

complainant, were incurred. by Mr. Riley while serving u the Committee's campaign manager, in 

the amo1Dlt of$44,196.17. The Committee, however, denies any outstanding debt or obliption to. 

Mr. Riley and CMG in excess of the S16,S77.S4 that it has already disclosed, which is $27,618.63 

less than Mr. Riley claims he is owed 

It appears that the parties are in dispute over a potential debt of $27,618.63 owed by the 

Committee. Accordingly, the Committee should list the disputed amount on ita disclosure rqJOrts. 

See 11 C.P.R.§§ 104.11 and 116.10. Given tilt limited scope of the activity in tbis matter, we 

beliove that tbrther enforceMent action is mmaldl8l)'. Amurdlngly, Ullder BPS, tim Otlice of 

Gen•ral Counsel bas scomd MUil. 6182 as a law-rabll ndmr and. thercfare, in tuahiiiDCe ofthl 

Cmmnissioo 's priorities as discussed above, the Office of General CoiiiiSel believGS that the 

Commission should exercise its_prosecutorial discretion aad dismiss this matter. See Heckler"· 

Chaney. 470 U.S. 821 (.1985). Additionally, this Office recoouncnds that the Commission remind 

Len Britton for Vennont and Charles Taylor, iD his official as treasurer, of the requirancnts of 

2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.3(d), 104.11, and 116.10 concerning the reporting of 

disputed debts. 



Dismissal aad Cue Clolurc UDder EPS- MUR 638Z 
Gaaaral Ccuuel's Report 
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1 RECOMMENDATIONS 

2 The Of1ice of General Counsel recommends that the Commission dismiss M1.JR. 6382, close 

3 the file. and approve the appropriaJe letters. Aclclitionally, this Office recommends that the 

4 Commission remind Len Britton for V~t and Charles Taylor, iD his oOicial u treuula', of the 

S requirallents of2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8) and 11 C.F.lt §§ 104.3(d). 104.11, 1114116.10 coaea'lling the 

6 reportiag or disputed debts. 
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Christopher Hughey 
Acting General CoUDSel 

BY:~ Ber 
Special CoUDSCl 
Complaints Bxamination 
& Legal AdmiDistlation 

JeffS. J 
Sup • A:ttorl~ 

Complamts Examination 
& Lepl Administration 

in~ 
Attomey 


	(cert) 11044293425
	11044293427
	11044293429
	11044293432

